
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 11:41 AM
To: Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa; Reilly, John; Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Morrison, Mike 

(Consultant); VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)
Cc: Conte, Rick (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant); 

Williamson, Alec; Phelps, Don (Consultant)
Subject: FW: Preliminary Ballard Connection to a Single Bore Tunnel
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: AWV_PreliminaryBallardConnectiontoBoredTunnel_Feb09.pdf

6/24/2009

Thanks, Kristy. 
  
FYI.  Here is a copy of the draft paper we prepared on the concept of a Northwest connection into the bored tunnel. 
  
Mike Rigsby 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
206-382-6352 
  
 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 11:35 AM 
To: White, John; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant) 
Cc: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Subject: Preliminary Ballard Connection to a Single Bore Tunnel 
 
Attached is a PDF of the preliminary Ballard connection to a single bore tunnel, draft work product. Would you like 
me to forward it to a larger list?  
  
-Kristy 


